



MEMO TO CITY COUNCIL

Request to Include Topic on the City Council Consent Agenda

From: Steve Siddoway, Parks & Recreation **Meeting Date:** April 14, 2026
Topic: Well Operations & Cost Sharing Agreement

Background: The existing well that serves the future Fields District park site serves three different users: The City of Meridian, Owyhee Holdings, and Endurance Holdings properties. This agreement establishes a pro-rata share of operations and maintenance costs based on the acreage of each. This agreement has been reviewed by the Legal Department.

Council Action: Authorize the Mayor to sign the attached agreement.

Attached: Well Operations & Cost Sharing Agreement